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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

From: Kamaligh KARMIS [SPF) < Kamaliat_KaMISEsplgov.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 2136 PM )
To Kohaizal (LERAUTS)

Cet Bryan Ang (LKKAuto), SPE-TP FAIT, MNorashilan DAUD (PR

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

HI'Sirs,

May | seek your assistance 1o perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 13 vehicles below:

a) Case I.ﬂ_uFP-IBQI'JIElUIB - Mechanical Inspection of motorcycle FBISI77L (TR/IP/60763/2018)
b) Case |AFP-IB-20181028 - Mechanical Inspection of motor taxi 324G (TP/IP/60763/201

On 27.10.2018 at dbout B.27 ami, motorcycle was travelling on the lane 1 of 2 lanes road where taxi ahead of
him in-between 2 lanes suddenly made an illegal U-turn along Eng Neo Ave X Erig Neo Ave towards Dunearn
Road. Motareyele unable stop in time and collided opto the right side of taxi on the fane 1, Motorcyclists
was pranounced dead at the scene. '

Vehicle to be inspected: FBIGATTL - Rider {Deceased)
Vehitle to be inspected; SHA93246 — Accused

I0 In-Charge: SI0 Vilton

¢) Case IAFP-18-20181113 - Mechanical Inspection of motorcycle J5) 8870 (TP/IP/56239/2018)

d) JAFP-|B-20181113 - Mechanical | motorcycle JPH 18 1P/5
¢) Case IAFP-IB-20181113 - Mechanical Inspection of mator Bus PC 1706 K (TP/IP/56239/2018)

On 2 October 2918 at 8.08 am, Motorcycle JS) 8870 ahd Motoreyele IPH 1866 was travelling on the left lane
of 4 lanes when both motorcycles side swiped onto each other causing rider ﬂf motarcycle JPH 1866 1o be
flung to lane 3. As 3 rexult the rider was run over by motor bus PC 1706 K travelling on lane 3.0n & October
2018, the rider of motoreycle IPH 1866 succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead at TTSH.

Vihicles to be inspected: IPH 1866 (Dec mo |

Vehicles to be inspected: PC 1706K {Involved Party)
Vehicles to be inspected: 1S) 8870 (Involved Party)

10 In-Chargi: SI0 Yazid

f] Case|AFP-1B-20181 - Mec ' Mini Bus H P/59297/2018

On 18 Octaber 2018 at 5.22 pm, Mini Bus was entering slip road from Boon Lay way inte Yuan Ching Road
when the mini bus collided onto a female cyclist who was cycling on'the driver's right to left. As a result of
the accident the cyclist was pronounced dead in NUH the following day.

Vehicles to be inspected: Mini Bus H {Potential Defendant

10 (n-Charge: SIO Yazid
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On 12102018 4t abiout 2.59 pm, motoreycle was travelling along Ubj Ave 3 towards Kakl Bukit where at the
signalised junction of Eunos Link, he'was boiig hit by a motor car coming from his left side. Motarcyclists
was pronaunced dead in CGH an the next day.

Vehicle to be | ctod: FW8717X - Rider (Deceasad)
Vehicle to be inspected; SGK2283X — Accused

10 In:Charge: S10 Vilton

Case |AFP-IB-20181122 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SBI7833R (TP/1P/63425/2018)

On 15.11,2018 at about 9,46 pr, the driver of motor car, SBI?BIAR claimed that her birake did not respond

‘when shestepped on the brake pedal. Thus, she could not brake in time and collided anto a pedestrian at &

designated signalised pedestrian crossing; along Pasir Panjang Road.
ghicle to be inspected: SBI7833R - Accused

10 In-Charge: SIO Norashikin

Case |IAFP-1B-20181122 - Mechanical Inspection of Minl Bus, PC5941X (TP/1P/64375/201 )

Gn 21 Novembetr 2018 at abow 7.07 pam., the Accused picked up 6 residents from Forestville Conda and he
was proceeding to Woodlands MRT to alight them. While exiting from the said condo, the Accused made a
right turmn from the exit point of the cando. Halfway making the intended right turn, tiwe frontal right portion
of the Accused's mini bus collided into the right side of the Deceased while the Deceased was still walking
ahsad of the Ateused's mini bus, Due to the collision; the Deceased sustained traumatic brain injury and he
wag pranounced dead on the same day at 7.26 p.m. by Piramedic Sergeant Ibnu,

Vehicle 10 be inspected: PCS941K — Driver {Accused)

10 In-Charge: $10 kamalish

Case 1AFP-1B-20181122 - Mechanical Inspection of motor | YN1397D (TP/IP/64127/2018)

On 20 November 2018 at about 11.28 a,m., the 15t Accused was travelling along AYE towards MCE on the
cantre of the 3 lanes expressway while the Deceased was riding in front within the same lane. AS they were
approaching the 5.5 ke mark, the 15t Accused overtook the Deceased from his right however, his motar
torry veered back to the left and side-swipe against the Deceased’s motorcycle. Deceased lost control of the
motoreycle and fell whis leftonto the feft lane, under the 2pd Accused’s molor lbrey, in between the front
and rear right tyres. and the rear right tyres of the 2nd Accused's motor lorry drove over the Deceased's
helmiel,

Vehicle to be inspected: FBG3870A - fider (Deceased)
Vebhicle to be inspected: YMS867T — Driver {Involved Party)
Vehicle to be inspected: YN1397D — Driver (Involved Party)

IO In-Charge: DAC Shahril

Thiese réruest has been appraved by my management,



